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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-04-14 19:31:44 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Please file with FL SOS

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2009 2:23 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Davision of Caorporations

supjecT: Intentional Integrity, LLC
(Name of Limiled Lisbility Company)

The-enclosed Articles of Amendment and Fee(s) are submitled for [ing.

Pleaze. relym all-correspondence eoncerning this matierio the following:

Tiffany Hall

(Namge-of Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.
(Firm/Compuny)

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180

(Addiess)

Los Angeles, CA 90028

{City/Srate and Zip Code)

For further information cobeerning this mutter, please call:

Tiffany Hall ar 323  , 962-8600, x483

{MName ot Person) {(Area Code & Daytim® Teiephong Narmber)

Enclosad is a check far the following amount:

] 525:00 Miling Fee [ #30.00 Filing Fee & $55.00 Filing Fee & [ $60.00 Filing Fee,
. Contificake af Stalus Certified Copy Certifiente of Siatus &
{additional copy is enclosed) Centified Copy
(ndditionat capy’is anclused)

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
:[{egistration:Scction Registration Section

Divisian of Corporations Division of Corporations

P.O. Box 6327 Clifion Building

Tallahassee, FIL 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL 32301
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FILED
SECRETARY
DIVISION OF COP?&??%’E%NS

ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION 09APR 14 M 8: 17

FOR
A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

1. The name of a limited Hability company is
Intentional integrity, LLC

2. The Acticles of Organization were filed on 11/26/2007 and assigned document number
LG7000117930

3. The date the dissolution was approved: March 13, 2009

4. A description of occurrence that resulted in the limiled liability company’s dissolution pursuant to section
508.441, Florida-Statutes, (copy 6UB.441 on back cover letter).

The limited liability company is no longer conducting business.

5. CHECK ONE:
(1Al debts, ohtigations-and fiabilities of the limited liability company:have been paid or discharged.

DAdcquate provision has been made for the debis, obligations and liabilities pursuant to-s. 608.4421.

fi. All remaining property and asseis bave been distributed among its members'in accordance with their respective
rights and interesis.

7. CHECK ONE;
Thf}:{& are no suits pending against the company-in any court.

[_1Adequate provision has been made for the satisfaction of any judgment, order or decree which may be
enlered agamst it in any pending suit,

Signatures of the members having the same percentage of membership interests necessary 10 approve the dissolution:
Signature Printed Name

Dan Cosby

FILING FEE: $25.00



